From: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Yip', 'Garwin; Brian Ellrott; Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal; Rosalie del Rosario; Sarah
Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Boring, Susan; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal; Barbara Byrne -
NOAA Federal

Subject: Steelhead &S

I tried to incorporate Garwin's revisions (and Rosalie's general 1&S comments) into this draft on ROCON (also
attached)-

2.8 Integration and Synthesis SH V3--GY-SG (CLEAR)

We may want to increase our discussion of entrainment and loss in light of our presentation Monday but I'll
leave that to the reviewers.

Thanks

Joe

Joe Heublein

California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3719

FAX: 916-930-3629
joe.heublein@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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